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June 24, 2022 

VIA EMAIL 

Steven C. Gray Esquire 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101

Re: PA PUC, et al. v. The York Water Company 
Docket No. R-2022-3031340 (water) 
Docket No. R-2022-3032806 (wastewater)  

Dear Counsel: 

The York Water Company has posted the following responses to the Interrogatories of the Office 
of Small Business Advocate (“OSBA”) on the OneDrive site established for filesharing in this 
case: 

OSBA-I: Nos. 1 through 13  

Copies are being provided per the Certificate of Service. 

Any CONFIDENTIAL or HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL materials or responses will only be 
provided to the parties pursuant to a Stipulated Protective Agreement or a Protective Order entered 
in the above-referenced proceeding. 

Very truly yours, 

Michael W. Hassell 



Steven C. Gray Esquire 
June 24, 2022 
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MWH/kls 
Attachments 

cc: Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (letter and Certificate of Service) 
Certificate of Service 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following 
persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 
(relating to service by a participant).   

VIA EMAIL 

Erika McLain, Esquire 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement  
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA  17105-3265 
emclain@pa.gov 

Steven C. Gray, Esquire 
Small Business Advocate 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
sgray@pa.gov

Christine M. Hoover, Esquire 
Christy M. Appleby, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
Forum Place, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101-1923 
choover@paoca.org
cappleby@paoca.org

Larry L. Wolfe 
2698 Forest Road 
York, PA  17402 
eflowyrral@gmail.com

Jerome D. Mierzwa 
Exeter Associates, Inc. 
10480 Little Patuxent Pkway 
Suite 300 
Columbia, MD 21044-3575 
Ocayorkwater2022@paoca.org

Terry L. Fought 
780 Cardinal Drive 
Harrisburg, PA 17111 
Ocayorkwater2022@paoca.org

Brian Kalcic 
7330 Dorset Avenue 
St. Louis, MO 63130 
Excel.consulting@sbcglobal.net

Mark E. Garrett 
Garrett Group Consulting, Inc. 
4025 Oakdale Farm Circle 
Edmond, Oklahoma 73013 
Ocayorkwater2022@paoca.org

David S. Habr 
Habr Economics 
213 Cornuta Way 
Nipomo, CA  93444-5020 
Ocayorkwater2022@paoca.org

Date: June 24, 2022  ______________________________ 
Michael W. Hassell 
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